Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 12:09 PM

To: ‘Admin nht'

Cc: Chloe; Admin A

Subject: GBE344H CLAIMING SHA5334D DOA 17.06.18
Attachments: 1l VIDEO.mp4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sukyi,
Attached video evidence for your viewing.
Based on video, your swerved into our insured’s vehicle which was travelling straight on his lane.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
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